Environmental Family
Perfect Use By Function

The workhorse for all your waste,
recycling, and organics collection
needs. IPL's manufacturing process
uses high density polyethylene
(HDPE) that yields precise design
and consistent thicknesses

For semi-automated Type B
American grips, Type C
European grips and Type G
fully automated collection

|deal for Waste, Recycling
& Organic collection

Also ideal for Residential,
Commercial, Industrial and
Institutional environments

Features & Benefits

- IPUs injection process uses
high density polyethylene
(HDPE) thatyields
precise design and
consistent thicknesses

- UV stabilized against
long-term effects of the sun

- 100% recyclable

- Unibody design requires
no bolts or holes that could
potentially leak

- Advanced lid hinge design
offers a tight seal that keeps
pests and weather out,
and trash in

- Multilingual user instructions
on lid

- Large imprinting area
- Sequential serial numbers

- Ergonomic design allows
for easy handling

- Snap on wheels without tools

- Solid steel axle,
yellow zinc-plated
against corrosion

— Durable wear strips will protect
the bottom of the bin

- Rotating sealed metal
catch bar

- Nestable design with catch
bar for AMC

270 degrees lid opening



Lisa Nash
“

From: Tammy Bartlett <tammyb@SuperiorNA.ca>
Sent: August 17, 2023 11:06 AM

To: Chris Johnson

Subject: RE: LTL 240L Carts

Hi Chris;

Here is the price breakdown, my apologies. There is a significant price difference the more you order. IPL will only ship
for you guys specifically the below but only because they have the IML and the other guys don’t so they are bound to do
so. Let us know your thoughts here, the quotes do not include freight due to the lead time we will quote it closer to the
production of the carts.

% load (2 skus) $95.74
% load (2 skus) $84.55
Full load (2 skus) $80.20

When replying, Please use the Reply all Button, Thank you.

Thank you

Tammy Bartlett
Sales/Marketing Administrator

SUPERIOR

A COR certified company

Superior North America
7530-114™ Ave SE
Calgary, AB T2C 4T3

Ph: (403) 263-9776
Cell/Text: 403-519-9488

Email: tammyb@SuperiorNA.ca
www.SuperiorNA.ca

From: Chris Johnson <cjohnson@coldlake.com>
Sent: August 14, 2023 9:55 AM




